# Enrico Attanasio

#### **PARTNER**

Enrico Attanasio's expertise includes litigation (before the court and in arbitration proceedings) in disputes concerning civil and corporate law, insolvency law, real estate, banking and financial law. Moreover, Enrico Attanasio gives assistance and advice in insolvency proceedings (extraordinary administrations, bankruptcy proceedings and composition with creditors). He has also gained a remarkable experience in several kinds of Italian and international arbitration proceedings.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner | 2022

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Counsel | 2017 - 2021

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2010 - 2017

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

**Associate** | 2007 – 2010

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2004 - 2007

Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy

Associate | 1999 - 2004

Studio Legale Taglioretti & Associati, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 1997 - 1999

Studio Legale Avv. Francesco Molfese, Milan, Italy

#### **EDUCATION**

2006 - 2007

Master in Insolvency, Just Legal Service, Milan, Italy

2000 - 2001

 ${\it Master in Arbitration, Chamber of National and International Arbitration of Milan, Italy}$ 

200

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

1998 - 1999

Specialisation Course in Procedural Law, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

1991 - 1997

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Pavia, Pavia, Italy

## **PUBLICATIONS**

- > "Arbitration procedures and practice in Italy: overview", Practical Law Global, Thomson Reuters, 2021:
- "Il fenomeno dell'esternalizzazione delle funzioni aziendali", "I profili contrattuali" and "Alcune tipologie particolari di contratti di outsourcing", Appalti privati e Outsourcing, edited by Paolo Pototschnig, Gabriele Capecchi, Milanofiori Assago (MI) 2016;



## INFO

- Date of Birth

  1st July 1973
- Telephone
   +39 02 89 63 071
   Fax
   +39 02 89 63 07 810
- **E-Mail**eattanasio@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

# PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution



Restructuring and Insolvency



Real Estate